
Office of the Principal 

Website : www.govtcollegebarpali.in/E- mail ID : col-barpali.cg@gov.in 
govtcollegebarpali3107@gmail.com 

Mob :- 9589341000 College Code No. 3107 

Government College Barpali Dist-Korba (C.G.)  

NAAC Accredited "C" Grade  

 
 

  

         Barpali, Date -20/08/2023 

 

Session-2023-24 
 

Meeting of Discipline and Anti- Ragging Committee  
 

Date-20/08/2023 

Time- 4.00 - 5.00 PM 

Venue- Room no. 26 

 

Minutes of the meeting 

 

 The convener and allmembers of Discipline and Anti- Ragging Committee were present 

in the meeting. 

 About 59 students of different classes were present in the meeting. 

 The convener asked the students to maintain discipline in the college campus and not to 

indulge in ragging activities. 

 The students can submit their grievances in online or offline mode. They can submit their 
grievances before the convener or members of Discipline and Anti- Ragging Committee. 

 The convener that quick action would be taken against the offenders assured the students. 

 The students were advised to maintain discipline and decency in the college. 

 They were prohibited from smoking or drinking in the college campus and at the public 

places. 

 Ragging is completely banned in the college. 

 If any student is found involved in ragging, he will be punished as per the law. 

 The convener told the students that the institution has a transparent mechanism for timely 

redressal of ragging cases 

 

 

 

 

 
         Convener 

Discipline and Anti- Ragging Committee                                              Principal 

 

  



Office of the Principal 

Website : www.govtcollegebarpali.in/E- mail ID : col-barpali.cg@gov.in 
govtcollegebarpali3107@gmail.com 

Mob :- 9589341000 College Code No. 3107 

Government College Barpali Dist-Korba (C.G.) 

NAAC Accredited "C" Grade  

 
 

  

No.  /Estt/2022       Barpali, Date 11/01/2024 

 

Session-2023-24 

 

Meeting of Discipline and Anti- Ragging Committee  

 
Date- 11/01/2024 

Time- 4.00-5.00 PM 

Venue- Room no. 26 

 

Minutes of the meeting 

 

 The convener and allmembers of Discipline and Anti- Ragging Committee were present 

in the meeting. 

  Some girls told that some boys were laughing loudly. 

 The boys were warned not to laugh loudly.  

 The boys were instructed to follow the ideals of Lord Buddha and Swami Vivekanand. 

 The girls were instructed to  follow the ideals of Laxmi Bai, the queen of Jhanshi and 
Lokmata Ahilyabai Holkar. 

 About 79 students of different classes were present in the meeting. 

 The convener expressed pleasure and said that no case of ragging took place. 

 No student said that he felt any kind of the problem in the college. 

 The Students expressed that they were enjoying a very peaceful and happy atmosphere in 

the college. 

 

 

 

 
Convener 

Discipline and Anti- Ragging Committee     Principal 

 

 

 

 



Office of the Principal 

Website : www.govtcollegebarpali.in/E- mail ID : col-barpali.cg@gov.in 
govtcollegebarpali3107@gmail.com 

Mob :- 9589341000 College Code No. 3107 

Government College Barpali Dist-Korba (C.G.)  

NAAC Accredited "C" Grade  

 
 

  

         Barpali, Date 06/09/2023 

 

 

Session-2023-24 

 
Meeting of Student RedressalCommittee 

 

Date-06/09/2023 

Time- 4.00-5.00 PM 

Venue- Room no. 5 

 

Minutes of the meeting 

 

 The convener and all members of grievance redressal cell/student redressal committee 

were present in the meeting. 

 About 61 students of different classes were present in the meeting. 

 The convener told the students that the institution has a transparent mechanism for timely 

redressal of student grievances.  

 The students were advised to maintain discipline and decency in the college. 

 The students were advised to maintain law and order in the college. 

 They were advised to keep the campus clean and green. 

 They were prohibited from smoking or drinking in the college campus and at the public 

places. 

 The students can submit their grievances in online or offline mode. They can submit their 

grievances before the convener or members of grievance redressal cell. 

 The students were assured by the convener that quick action would be taken against the 

offenders. 

 The students said that they were experiencing a very serene and jolly environment in the 

college. 

 

 

 

 
 

Convener 

Grievance Redressal Cell       Principal 

 

  



Office of the Principal 

Website : www.govtcollegebarpali.in/E- mail ID : col-barpali.cg@gov.in 
govtcollegebarpali3107@gmail.com 

Mob :- 9589341000 College Code No. 3107 

Government College Barpali Dist-Korba (C.G.) 

NAAC Accredited "C" Grade  

 
 

  

         Barpali, Date 15/01/2024 

 

 

Session-2023-24 
 

Meeting of Student Redressal Committee 

 
Date- 15/01/2024 

Time- 4.00-5.00 PM 

Venue- Room no. 26 

 

Minutes of the meeting 

 

 The convener and allmembers of grievance redressal cell/student redressalcommittee 

were present in the meeting. 

 About 54 students of different classes were present in the meeting. 

 The convener expressed pleasure and said that no student submitted any complaint. 
 No student said that he felt any kind of the problem in the college. 

 The students were advised to maintain peace and decorum in the college. 

 The students were advised to maintain law and order in the college. 

 They were advised to protect the trees of the campus. Some students told that the boy’s 

toilet is not always clean and hygienic. 

 His complaints were conveyed to the sweeper. 

 The sweeper was instructed to keep the toilet neat and clean. 

 Some students complained that three senior students teased them while playing cricket. 

 The senior students were strictly warned and suggested to behave politely all time. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Convener 

Grievance Redressal Cell     Principal 

 

 

 



Office of the Principal  

Website : www.govtcollegebarpali.in/E- mail ID : col-barpali.cg@gov.in 
govtcollegebarpali3107@gmail.com 

Mob :- 9589341000 College Code No. 3107 

Government College Barpali Dist-Korba (C.G.) 

NAAC Accredited "C" Grade  

 
 

  

         Barpali, Date -07/09/2023 

 

 

Session- 2023-24 

 

Meeting of Women Anti- Harassment Cell 

 
 

Date-07/09/2023 

Time- 4.00-5.00 PM 

Venue- Room no. 5 

 

Minutes of the meeting 

 

 The convener and allmembers of Women Anti- Harassment Cell were present in the 

meeting. 

 About 57 students of different classes were present in the meeting. 

 The convener told the students that the institution has a transparent mechanism for timely 

redressal of girls’ grievances.  

 The students were advised to give respect to girl students. 

 The students were advised to maintain law and order in the college. 

 They were advised to keep the campus clean and green. 

 The girls can submit their grievances in online or offline mode. They can submit their 

grievances before the convener or members of Women Anti- Harassment Cell. 

 The college tries its best to give maximum protection to the girl students. 

 Any untoward incident is recorded in the CCTV cameras and actions follow quickly.   

 The students were warned by the convener that quick action would be taken against the 

offenders. 

 They were prohibited from smoking or drinking in the college campus and at the public 

places. 

 CCTV cameras have been installed at different places in the college. 

 

 

 

 
Convener 

Women Anti- Harassment Cell       Principal 

  



Office of the Principal 

Website : www.govtcollegebarpali.in/E- mail ID : col-barpali.cg@gov.in 
govtcollegebarpali3107@gmail.com 

Mob :- 9589341000 College Code No. 3107 

Government College Barpali Dist-Korba (C.G.) 

NAAC Accredited "C" Grade  

 
 

  

         Barpali, Date 21/01/2024 

 

Session- 2023-24 

 

 

Meeting of Women Anti- Harassment Cell 

 
Date- 21/01/2024 

Time- 4.00-5.00 PM 

Venue- Room no. 12 

 

Minutes of the meeting 

 

 The convener and allmembers of Women Anti- Harassment Cell were present in the 

meeting. 

 About 68 students of different classes were present in the meeting. 

 The convener expressed pleasure and said that no girl student submitted any complaint. 

 The boys warned not to block the main gate in future. 

 The girls were informed that sanitary pads are available for them in the college. 

 The boys were advised to maintain peace and decorum in the college 

 No girl student said that she felt any kind of the problem in the college. 

 Some girl students told that sometimes the boys blocked the main gate. 

 The boyswere advised to maintain law and order in the college. 

 They were advised to protect the trees of the campus.  

 Some girls complained that three senior girls teased them while playing handball. 

 The senior girls were strictly warned and suggested to behave with dignity all time. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Convener 

 Women Anti- Harassment Cell     Principal 

 

 

 


